
   

 

 
 
 

Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities 
 

AGENDA 
For 

Tuesday  
May 7, 2024 

6:30 PM 
 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. General Matters 

A. Approve Minutes 

B. Public Speakers (3 minutes each) 

C. Correspondence 

3. Expenditures 

4. Tower Lease Amendment 

5. Informational Items 

A. Reports/Updates 

1) Project Updates 

2) CUE Report 

3) Member Reports/Miscellaneous 

6. Public Speakers 

7. Executive Session 

8. Adjourn 

 
 



 
Avon Lake Regional Water 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Board of Municipal Utilities     
 
From:  Rob Munro 
 
Subject:  Agenda Items – May 7, 2024 
 
Date:  May 3, 2024 
 
 
Item 1: Call to Order 
 
Item 2A: Approve Minutes 
 
Item 2B: Public Speakers 
 
Item 2C: Correspondence 
 
Item 3: Expenditures 
 
Item 4: Tower Lease Amendment – RKM 
 
At the July 6, 2021 meeting the Board approved a lease agreement with Cleveland 
Communication, Inc. (CCI) for the purpose of the Public Safety Communications 
System to be installed on the Walker Road Water Tower.  The CUE was recently 
contacted by CCI regarding the installation of additional equipment at the site.  After 
several discussions with CCI the CUE has negotiated an amendment to the original 
agreement and is recommending the approval of this amendment. 
 
The amendment will allow CCI to install one additional piece of equipment at the site.  In 
consideration of this amendment, CCI shall pay to Avon Lake Regional Water a fee of 
$300.00 per month with an annual increase of 3.0%. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
I move to authorize the CUE to execute the First Amendment to Tower Lease, 
Installation and Maintenance Agreement with Cleveland Communication, Inc. as 
presented. 
 
Item 5A1: Project Updates – GKY  
 
Power Plant Update:  Demolition continues on the turbine room and precipitators as 
they work towards the west end of the main hall.     
 
ETL Design Services:  No update. 
  
WFP Improvements:  The third Progress Meeting was held May 2, 2024.  The Great 
Lakes Construction Company (GLC) worked with ALRW staff to film and photograph the 
areas of the Water Filtration Plant that will have work performed to fully document the 



Board of Municipal Utilities 
Page 2 of 2 
 
pre-construction conditions.  GLC has worked with Ohio Utility Protection System 
(OUPS) to locate underground assets outside of the existing fence and has also utilized 
ground penetrating radar to verify assets within the fence.  They are planning to do 
some potholing in the filter expansion area to further define the infrastructure starting on 
May 7, 2024.  The fence in this area will also be relocated and this is scheduled to take 
place May 9, 2024.   
 
Inductively Coupled Plasma Mass Spectrometer (ICP):  WFP Lab staff has their final 
proficiency testing and in-person survey by OEPA Lab Certification staff on May 15, 
2024.  This is the final step in earning certification to analyze drinking water samples 
 
SCADA Communication Upgrade:  Staff continues to revise the design of the new 
server room and will be preparing a cost estimate once plans are finalized.  The fiber 
optic converters are still scheduled to ship and be installed by the end of May 2024. 
 
 
Item 5A2: CUE Report – RKM 
 
Item 5A3: Member Reports/Miscellaneous 
 
Item 6:  Public Speakers 
 
Item 7: Executive Session 
 
The CUE requests an Executive Session to discuss the compensation of public 
employees and pending or imminent court action.  Based on discussion in Executive 
Session, the Board may take formal action upon returning to open session. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
I move to meet in executive session as allowed by ORC §121.22 (G)(1) and (G)(3) to 
discuss the compensation of a public employee and pending or imminent court actions, 
and to include the CUE, the CUO, and a representative from Mansour Gavin. 
 
Item 8: Adjourn 



 

Board of Municipal Utilities 
Meeting Minutes 

April 16, 2024 
201 Miller Road 
Avon Lake, Ohio 

 
Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM. The meeting was held in-person using web-based 
video conferencing technology and streamed live to Facebook and YouTube. 
 
Present: Mr. Abram, Mr. Rickey, Mr. Rush and Mrs. Schnabel 
 
Excused:  Mr. Dzwonczyk   
 
Also present: CUE Munro, CUO Yuronich, Attorney Tony Coyne of Mansour Gavin, City of Avon 
Lake Councilwoman Gentry and former Board Chairman David Marquard II. 
 
Approve Minutes 
 
Mr. Rush presented the Minutes of the April 2, 2024 regular meeting.  With no additional 
changes, additions or corrections noted, he ordered that the minutes stand and be distributed as 
presented. 
 
Public Speakers  
 
Councilwoman Gentry stated that there had been some work done on James Circle that had 
resulted in standing water where repairs had been made.  Mr. Yuronich responded that ALRW’s 
Engineering Services staff had previously researched and responded to emails related to this 
area and although Underground Utilities, Inc. (UUI) had come back to that location to repair a 
section of the concrete it was determined that there is not enough slope to the asphalt roadway 
to properly drain the street.  Mr. Yuronich added that it would require the entire street to be 
repaved and was not a result of the work UUI had performed.  Mr. Yuronich also informed 
Councilwoman Gentry that he would forward the emails and pictures showing that the area was 
restored to the pre-construction condition. 
 
Correspondence 
 
Mr. Munro informed the Board that he had provided Mr. Austin Page, City of Avon Lake zoning 
manager, a position paper documenting ALRW’s perspective regarding a variance application 
submitted for a parcel on the corner of Armor and Electric Blvd.  Mr. Munro stated that the 
variance sought to allow the developer to not fully install all utilities on an undeveloped street.  
Mr. Munro added that this would grant the developer an unfair advantage over other developers 
as the regulations require any developer to fully install all utilities on any platted street that 
improvements are constructed on.  Mr. Munro stated that ALRW is in opposition to the 
requested variance and that there are additional buildable lots south of the lot currently being 
developed.   
 
Mr. Rickey asked for clarification as to the location of the lot being developed.  Mr. Munro 
responded that it is on the southeast corner of Armour Rd. and Electric Blvd. and that the 
developer felt that they could access the existing utilities to allow this single lot to make a 
connection without fully developing the street as the regulations require. 
 



 

Mr. Rickey inquired if the Zoning Board of Appeals can go against our regulations.  Mr. Munro 
stated that the Zoning Board of Appeals will make a recommendation to Avon Lake City Council 
but added that there doesn’t appear to be any support behind the requested variance. 
 
Mr. Abram stated that ALRW provides the Zoning Board of Appeals with all the applicable 
regulations so that they can make an informed decision. 
 
Expenditures 

 
Following review of expenses for funds and amounts as follows, Mr. Abram moved, Mr. Rickey 
seconded, to approve the expenditures of March 28 through April 11, 2024:  
 
 Water Fund 701 $ 153,284.28 
 Wastewater Fund 721  $ 112,830.94 
 ETL1 Fund 703 $ 156,212.62 
 ETL2 Fund 762  $ 424,173.70 
 LORCO Fund 749 $ 4,595.11 
 Water Construction Fund 704 $ 42.41 
 Wastewater Construction Fund 724 $ 43,803.36 
  
Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Rickey, Rush and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 

Legislative Updates 

Mr. Munro informed the Board that he had just returned from Washington D.C. from the annual 
trip the Ohio AWWA Water Utility Council (WUC) makes to engage with legislators.  Mr. Munro 
wished to provide a summary of the trip relating to several topics that were broached with our 
elected officials.  Mr. Munro stated that one topic that was discussed regarded PFAS and 
ensuring that the “polluter” is the entity that pays for necessary remediation and that this cost is 
not inadvertently absorbed by utilities.  Mr. Munro elaborated by saying that under the 
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA) utilities 
need to be granted an exemption from any liability for ultimate disposal of any PFAS 
compounds when they are removed from either drinking water or wastewater.  Mr. Munro stated 
that it would be inappropriate for utilities to be liable under CERCLA as drinking and wastewater 
utilities were not producers of these compounds. 

Another topic that Mr. Munro stated was discussed with legislators was the State Revolving 
Loan Fund (SRLF) and how utilities want it to be fully funded and not used for Congressional 
Earmarks.  Mr. Munro stated that under current practices 56% of the SRLF is used to fund 
Congressional Earmarks and that it would benefit the state’s infrastructure to have 100% of the 
SRLF budget to go towards infrastructure improvement projects and that Congressional 
Earmarks should be funded separately. 

Mr. Munro informed the Board that although this program would not directly benefit a large 
number of ALRW customers, the WUC proposed that the pilot program of Low-Income 
Household Water Assistance Program (LIWHAP) be expanded and continued to assist low-
income households with their water and wastewater utility bills in the same way the Low-Income 
Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) has been assisting low-income customers with 
heating and electric bills. 



 

The final topic Mr. Munro stated that was discussed was cybersecurity.  Mr. Munro stated that 
the WUC wishes to promote a common-sense approach to implementing cybersecurity 
standards of practice for water and wastewater utilities.  Mr. Munro added that when the rules 
were originally proposed by the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) the 
states would be responsible to enforce the rules using the same inspectors the Ohio 
Environmental Protection Agency (OEPA) uses to survey water and wastewater operations.  
The WUC feels that having inspectors not qualified in cybersecurity practices being tasked with 
assessing each system’s compliance would not result in positive outcomes.  The WUC wishes 
for a more common-sense approach to be implemented the same way that other utilities have 
had best-practices developed by third-party stakeholders. 

Mr. Munro also added that aside from the topics he’d already discussed there were some other 
notable meetings that took place.  Mr. Munro stated that he had met with Senator J.D. Vance 
and his staff and Congressman Troy Balderson who represents the 12th Congressional District 
near Columbus, OH.   

Mr. Munro also informed the Board that he will take over as chairman of the WUC in 2025 and 
that he looks forward to continuing to promote the needs of water utilities throughout Ohio. 

Project Updates 

Power Plant Update:  Mr. Yuronich stated that demolition continues on the north side of Lake 
Rd. and that the main turbine hall has been opened up and exposed down to the basement area 
at the east-end of the building.  Mr. Yuronich added that two of the precipitator units have begun 
being demolished.  Mr. Yuronich stated that the implosion of one of the smoke stacks is still 
scheduled for late May or early June and that as the timeline is finalized ALRW staff will be 
notified ahead of time. 

ETL Design Services:  Mr. Yuronich stated that there were no updates.   
 
Mr. Rickey inquired to the CUE what could be done to get the project moving forward.  Mr. 
Munro stated that throughout the past year there had been much time spent negotiating with the 
railroad on the terms of an easement to cross underneath the tracks.  Mr. Munro added that 
now that the decision to alter the routing of the water line so that it crosses the railway at the 
public right-of-way has been made, the plans for this change can be finalized and easements 
along the new routing can be procured.  Mr. Munro assured the Board that staff is continuing to 
take steps to move this project along including re-negotiating the agreements with bulk 
customers to make sure the costs are distributed fairly between ETL1 and ETL2 customers. 
 
Mr. Rickey asked if ALRW expects to have the project go out to bid before the end of 2024 and 
Mr. Munro replied that is the goal staff is working towards. 
 
Mr. Rickey also inquired if it will be one project to install all of the water line from the Water 
Filtration Plant all down the railroad tracks on ETL1.  Mr. Munro stated that it will all be the same 
contract but would probably be broken down into two phases.  Mr. Munro also added that ALRW 
is going to be procuring all of the materials themselves to help keep costs down. 
 

WFP Improvements:  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that staff held a preconstruction meeting 
on April 3, 2024 with The Great Lakes Construction Company and that he and staff were 
presented with the site plan for lay-down areas and the initial construction schedule.  Mr. 
Yuronich stated that GLC has begun mobilizing and are now utilizing 92 Moore Rd. as their 
construction office and will begin staging equipment the first week of May and plan on breaking 
ground May 9, 2024. 



 

 
Inductively Coupled Plasma Mass Spectrometer (ICP):  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that 
staff is finalizing their OEPA submittal so that they procure the certifications needed to analyze 
and submit test results on drinking water samples.  Mr. Yuronich stated that as staff has 
become more comfortable operating the new equipment, they have begun taking a look at the 
testing fees ALRW charges.  Mr. Yuronich stated that due to the equipment being much less 
labor-intensive than the older machine they are potentially able to lower their prices to be more 
in-line with third party laboratories and entice other customers to bring their samples to the WFP 
for analysis. 

Mr. Rickey inquired how much of a revenue stream this could be.  Mr. Yuronich responded that 
it is very much dependent upon how many entities choose to utilize ALRW for their testing.  Mr. 
Yuronich stated that lead and copper analysis are the main tests that other organizations would 
bring to the lab and that the reason for taking a look at the fees charged.  Mr. Yuronich added 
that being able to drop off samples as opposed to shipping them is an important consideration 
and that staff have been in contact with neighboring water systems about providing analysis to 
them. 

SCADA Communication Upgrade:  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that staff was still finalizing 
the layout of the new server room and once finalized will move forward with the project. 

CUE/CUO Report 

No report. 

Miscellaneous & Member Reports 

Mr. Rickey inquired about updates on the Lear Rd. sewer backup, what, if any, plans have been 
made to prevent a reoccurrence and if the root cause had been determined.  Mr. Munro stated 
that the root cause was found to be the amount of flow in a short time that was pumped from 
Avon.  Mr. Munro stated that there are things that will be looked at as far as ALRW’s collection 
system and the way the contract with the City of Avon is structured.  Mr. Munro added that the 
insurance claim has been opened and the adjust will be in contact with the affected residents 
but that the City of Avon will have a part in the remedy also.  Mr. Munro stated that staff has 
reviewed the event with the City of Avon and they are onboard with working together to prevent 
any future issues.  Mr. Munro informed the Board that the agreement with Avon is twenty years 
old and there have been changes in capacity since then.  Mr. Munro stated that as the City of 
Avon sees more development the flow is likely to increase even more so staff wants to ensure 
that future demands on the collection system can be met without incident. 

Mr. Rickey also inquired about the polymer/sewer backup issue on Pin Oak Parkway.  Mr. 
Munro stated that the investigation is ongoing and that results from a contract laboratory 
analyzing the material found in the sewer have just been received and are being reviewed by 
staff.  Mr. Munro stated that the sewer main has remained clean and that staff is continuing to 
work towards pinpointing the discharge that led to the backup. 

Public Speakers 

None. 
 



 

Executive Session 
 
Mrs. Schnabel moved, Mr. Abram seconded, to meet in executive session as allowed by ORC 
§121.22 (G)(1) and (G)(3) to discuss the employment and/or dismissal of a public employee and 
pending or imminent court actions and to include the CUE, the CUO and a representative from 
Mansour Gavin. 
 
Ayes (per roll-call vote): Abram, Rickey, Rush and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
The Board entered Executive Session at 7:33 PM 
 
The Board reconvened at 8:34 PM 
 

Adjourn 

As there was no further business, Mr. Abram moved, and Mr. Rickey seconded, to adjourn. The 
meeting adjourned at 8:34 PM. 
 
Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Rickey, Rush and Schnabel  
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Approved May 7, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
Timothy Rush, Chairman  Robert Munro, Clerk 



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

67
,6

45
.4

2 
Sa

la
rie

s 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
8 

51
10

2
2

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

67
,4

09
.1

1 
Sa

la
rie

s 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
9 

51
10

2
13

5,
05

4.
53

$ 
   

   
 

59
0,

29
6.

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
27

0,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

74
.0

0%
3

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  2

59
.5

9 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

la
nt

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
8 

51
10

6.
10

1
4

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  6

45
.1

9 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

la
nt

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
9 

51
10

6.
10

1
90

4.
78

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

13
,5

58
.3

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
95

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

85
.7

3%
5

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  1

09
.0

3 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 D

is
t/C

ol
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

8 
51

10
6.

10
2

6
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

6.
85

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 D

is
t/C

ol
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

9 
51

10
6.

10
2

19
5.

88
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
2,

30
4.

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

,9
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

88
.4

2%
7

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  8

19
.1

0 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 A

dm
in

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
8 

51
10

6.
10

3
8

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  5

04
.0

6 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 A

dm
in

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
9 

51
10

6.
10

3
1,

32
3.

16
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
26

7.
65

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,3

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
72

.7
1%

9
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  2
97

.0
5 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
8 

51
10

6.
10

4
10

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
5.

24
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
9 

51
10

6.
10

4
31

2.
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

91
8.

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
77

.6
0%

11
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  5
27

.5
1 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

8 
51

10
6.

10
5

12
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  4
63

.6
6 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

9 
51

10
6.

10
5

99
1.

17
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
5,

93
9.

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

59
.3

2%
13

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

  1
,9

40
.8

5 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
8 

52
11

5
14

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  5

68
.6

8 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
9 

52
11

5
2,

50
9.

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
,5

83
.2

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

0,
30

0.
00

$ 
   

   
65

.9
3%

15
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

1.
48

 
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
Pa

ym
en

t -
 W

ee
k 

En
di

ng
 0

4/
12

/2
02

4
52

20
3

16
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  1

,6
08

.1
8 

M
M

O
 S

H
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t -
 W

ee
k 

En
di

ng
 0

4/
12

/2
02

4
52

20
3

17
Am

er
ita

s 
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
  1

,3
58

.5
5 

D
en

ta
l -

 M
ay

 2
02

4
52

20
3

18
Am

er
ita

s 
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

  2
24

.2
7 

Vi
si

on
 - 

M
ay

 2
02

4
52

20
3

19
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  3

,5
24

.2
7 

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

8 
52

20
3

20
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
 (1

,4
18

.8
6)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

8
52

20
3

21
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  2

,1
25

.9
8 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 W
ee

k 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

19
/2

02
4

52
20

3
22

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

  3
,1

10
.3

2 
M

M
O

 S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 W
ee

k 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

19
/2

02
4

52
20

3
23

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
35

,6
16

.7
1 

 M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l -

 M
ay

 2
02

4
52

20
3

24
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  1

,1
69

.2
7 

M
M

O
 S

H
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t -
 W

ee
k 

En
di

ng
 0

4/
26

/2
02

4
52

20
3

25
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  2
91

.9
1 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 W
ee

k 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

26
/2

02
4

52
20

3
26

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

 (1
,4

18
.8

6)
H

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
9

52
20

3
46

,2
13

.2
2

$ 
   

   
   

21
5,

17
0.

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

58
9,

90
0.

00
$ 

   
   

63
.5

2%
27

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
   

  3
92

.7
1 

G
ro

up
 L

ife
 - 

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l -

 M
ay

 2
02

4
52

20
4

39
2.

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

86
5.

35
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

58
.5

5%
28

O
hi

o 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

  9
,9

74
.8

4 
O

PE
R

S 
- E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
- O

PE
R

S 
Pe

ns
io

n 
- E

m
pl

oy
ee

 S
ha

re
* 4

/1
8/

24
52

20
9

29
O

hi
o 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
  9

,7
57

.0
1 

O
PE

R
S 

- E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

- O
PE

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

ha
re

* 5
/2

/2
4

52
20

9
19

,7
31

.8
5

$ 
   

   
   

91
,6

26
.0

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

3,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
73

.3
0%

30
In

te
rn

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

  1
,0

55
.8

5 
FE

D
ER

AL
 - 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ax
es

* 4
/1

8/
24

52
21

2
31

In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

  9
77

.1
1 

FE
D

ER
AL

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l T
ax

es
* 5

/2
/2

4
52

21
2

2,
03

2.
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

47
7.

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
35

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

73
.3

8%
32

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

  2
50

.0
8 

M
at

 R
en

ta
l &

 C
lo

th
in

g 
Sv

c 
- M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
1/

4
52

22
6

33
R

an
da

ll's
 T

ea
m

 S
ho

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
7.

50
 

C
lo

th
in

g 
- S

w
ea

ts
hi

rts
 (2

), 
T-

Sh
irt

s 
(5

) 4
/2

3/
24

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
52

22
6

34
4i

m
pr

in
t I

nc
.

 $
   

   
  1

,4
00

.8
1 

C
lo

th
in

g 
- J

ac
ke

ts
, P

ol
os

, V
es

ts
 4

/2
2/

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

52
22

6
1,

72
8.

39
$ 

   
   

   
  

3,
38

1.
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
75

.8
5%

35
U

SA
 M

ob
ile

 D
ru

g 
Te

st
in

g 
of

 N
or

th
ea

st
 O

hi
o 

C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
8.

50
 

Pr
e-

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t D

ru
g 

Te
st

in
g 

- M
. H

ow
el

l 3
/2

9/
24

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

20
6

68
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

57
4.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
61

.7
0%

36
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
  2

57
.5

0 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- O
TC

O
 T

ra
in

in
g,

 O
ff 

Sp
l -

 G
Y

53
50

0
37

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

  1
80

.0
0 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- A

W
W

A,
 L

ab
 S

pl
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

50
0

38
Sa

nd
st

on
e 

EH
S 

Se
rv

ic
es

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

  9
40

.0
0 

Ed
u 

- S
af

et
y 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 4
/1

5/
24

, 4
/2

2/
24

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

50
0

1,
37

7.
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
6,

28
2.

18
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

63
.0

5%
39

Ed
ge

 O
ne

 $
   

   
   

  2
24

.0
0 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 C
he

ck
 S

ca
nn

er
 A

nn
ua

l M
nt

. A
gr

ee
m

en
t 2

4-
25

 - 
W

D
L 

1/
2

53
60

2
40

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

9.
67

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- A
W

W
A,

 L
ab

 S
pl

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
60

2
41

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

  1
00

.9
3 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- O

TC
O

 T
ra

in
in

g,
 O

ff 
Sp

l -
 G

Y
53

60
2

42
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

  1
,0

35
.2

1 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- B
lin

ds
, T

ap
e,

 F
la

tw
ar

e 
- R

KM
53

60
2

43
Li

nk
 C

om
pu

te
r C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

  2
,7

80
.4

2 
M

un
i-L

in
k 

Bi
llin

g 
- M

ay
 2

02
4 

- G
Y 

1/
3

53
60

2
44

Q
ua

di
en

t F
in

an
ce

 U
SA

, I
nc

 $
   

   
   

  7
53

.3
0 

Po
st

ag
e 

R
ef

ill 
fo

r P
os

ta
ge

 M
ac

hi
ne

 4
/1

4/
24

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

60
2

45
Sm

ar
tB

ill 
In

c
 $

   
   

  3
,1

85
.9

0 
Bi

ll 
Pr

in
t -

 A
LQ

1,
 L

O
R

C
O

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
1/

3
53

60
2

46
W

.B
. M

as
on

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
8.

32
 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 P
os

t I
ts

, L
ab

el
s,

 In
k,

 E
nv

el
op

es
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

60
2

8,
22

7.
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

,0
58

.7
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

94
,9

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
71

.4
9%

47
W

EX
 F

le
et

 U
ni

ve
rs

al
 $

   
   

  1
,6

07
.2

8 
Fu

el
 fo

r V
eh

ic
le

s 
- 4

/7
/2

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

60
4

1,
60

7.
28

$ 
   

   
   

  
6,

10
0.

22
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

,2
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

76
.7

2%
48

N
or

th
co

as
t P

ro
ce

ss
 C

on
tro

ls
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  2

79
.0

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Si
lic

on
e 

Fl
ui

d 
fo

r V
al

ve
 A

ct
ua

to
r 4

/8
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-W
53

60
7

49
To

ta
l L

in
e 

R
ef

rig
er

at
io

n 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  8

14
.6

8 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Ic
e 

M
ac

hi
ne

 R
ep

ai
r -

 G
Y 

1/
2

53
60

7
1,

09
3.

68
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,9

58
.3

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

5,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

   
79

.2
3%

50
Bo

nd
ed

 C
he

m
ic

al
s 

In
c

 $
   

   
  7

,9
12

.0
0 

O
p 

Sp
l -

 H
yd

ra
te

d 
Li

m
e 

4/
8/

24
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
1

51
Jo

ne
s 

C
he

m
ic

al
s 

In
c.

 $
   

   
10

,7
40

.0
0 

O
p 

Sp
l -

 C
hl

or
in

e 
@

 W
FP

 4
/2

3/
24

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
61

1
52

U
SA

LC
O

, L
LC

 In
c.

 $
   

   
48

,1
80

.6
0 

O
p 

Sp
l -

 A
lu

m
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
1

66
,8

32
.6

0
$ 

   
   

   
32

0,
68

5.
02

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

43
4,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
77

.6
5%

53
M

en
ar

ds
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
8.

64
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

61
2

54
Ac

tiv
e 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 S
up

pl
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
  4

90
.1

9 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

W
 - 

G
Y

53
61

2
55

AB
C

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

en
ta

l &
 S

al
es

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
4.

49
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
H

os
e 

Ad
ap

te
r 4

/2
6/

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

53
61

2
53

3.
32

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
02

1.
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
1,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

98
.8

2%
56

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
   

  2
27

.7
2 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Fl

an
ge

/F
la

re
 A

da
pt

er
s 

4/
12

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
61

2.
00

1
57

H
ea

te
ch

 C
le

an
in

g 
Sy

st
em

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  7

07
.1

2 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Tr
uc

k 
W

as
h 

R
ep

ai
rs

, S
up

pl
ie

s 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

61
2.

00
1

58
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
  6

81
.4

5 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- A
W

W
A,

 L
ab

 S
pl

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
61

2.
00

1
59

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
  1

,5
78

.3
5 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- B

lin
ds

, T
ap

e,
 F

la
tw

ar
e 

- R
KM

53
61

2.
00

1
60

Lo
w

e'
s

 $
   

   
   

  8
07

.6
7 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

61
2.

00
1

61
Sw

ift
 F

irs
t A

id
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

6.
15

 
Sv

c 
to

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
ab

in
et

s 
@

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

& 
W

FP
 4

/2
6/

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

53
61

2.
00

1
62

Tr
ic

o 
O

xy
ge

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  1

06
.1

3 
M

nt
 G

as
es

 @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
& 

W
FP

 3
/3

1/
24

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

61
2.

00
1

4,
14

4.
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
52

,9
55

.7
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
6,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

68
.1

4%

M
AY

 7
, 2

02
4

AP
R

IL
 1

2 
- M

AY
 2

, 2
02

4
FU

N
D

 7
01

 - 
W

AT
ER

AV
O

N
 L

AK
E 

R
EG

IO
N

AL
 W

AT
ER



63
Ac

tiv
e 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 S
up

pl
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
  2

04
.4

0 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Yo
rk

 W
at

er
lin

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t S

up
pl

ie
s 

4/
9/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
61

2.
00

2
64

W
es

tv
ie

w
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
  1

,1
94

.0
7 

C
on

cr
et

e 
R

ep
ai

r S
pl

 - 
Yo

rk
 - 

JR
G

-E
 1

/2
53

61
2.

00
2

1,
39

8.
47

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

,2
94

.4
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
,3

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
11

.4
3%

65
D

is
co

un
t D

ru
g 

M
ar

t I
nc

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

2.
66

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- E
ng

. O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

- W
D

L 
1/

2
53

61
2.

00
4

66
H

ar
ol

d 
Ar

ch
er

 &
 S

on
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
  1

,0
61

.2
6 

St
on

e 
fo

r R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
Yo

rk
 R

ep
ai

rs
 3

/3
1/

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

53
61

2.
00

4
67

H
ar

ol
d 

Ar
ch

er
 &

 S
on

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  6

18
.2

5 
St

on
e 

fo
r R

ep
ai

rs
 4

/2
0/

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

53
61

2.
00

4
68

In
dy

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t a

nd
 S

up
pl

y 
LL

C
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
4.

19
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
PV

C
 G

as
ke

t S
pi

go
t P

lu
gs

 (6
), 

6"
 G

as
ke

te
d 

- G
Y 

1/
2

53
61

2.
00

4
69

Ku
rtz

 B
ro

s.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

3.
80

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Al
l P

ur
po

se
 T

op
 S

oi
l 4

/5
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

61
2.

00
4

1,
89

0.
16

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,0
45

.4
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,3

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
25

.6
3%

70
Fe

rg
us

on
 W

at
er

w
or

ks
 $

   
   

  5
,4

00
.0

0 
M

et
er

s 
- A

lle
gr

o 
U

nd
er

 G
la

ss
 4

/1
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

61
2.

00
5

5,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

5,
02

4.
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

6,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
72

.7
9%

71
Al

lo
w

ay
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
  2

,4
10

.0
0 

La
b 

An
al

ys
is

 @
 W

FP
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
3

72
Fi

sh
er

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 In

c.
 $

   
   

  3
,4

55
.9

2 
La

b 
Sp

l @
 W

FP
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
3

73
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
0.

60
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- A

W
W

A,
 L

ab
 S

pl
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
3

74
Id

ex
x 

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
  8

,5
31

.5
7 

La
b 

Sp
l @

 W
FP

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
61

3
75

Tr
ic

o 
O

xy
ge

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  1

04
.0

0 
M

nt
 G

as
es

 @
 W

FP
 3

/3
1/

24
 - 

JR
G

-W
 2

/2
53

61
3

76
Tr

ic
o 

O
xy

ge
n 

C
om

pa
ny

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

  6
76

.7
5 

La
b 

Sp
l -

 A
rg

on
 @

 W
FP

 4
/1

1/
24

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
61

3
77

W
es

te
rn

 R
es

er
ve

 P
ur

e 
W

at
er

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

6.
78

 
D

I R
en

ta
l &

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
3/

31
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-W
 1

/2
53

61
3

15
,3

25
.6

2
$ 

   
   

   
45

,6
60

.5
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

93
,7

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
51

.2
7%

78
Al

lD
at

a 
LL

C
 $

   
   

   
  7

50
.0

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

R
ep

ai
r S

er
ie

s 
An

nu
al

 R
en

ew
 2

4-
25

 - 
R

KM
 1

/2
53

70
1

79
C

om
D

oc
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

9.
01

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Xe
ro

x 
C

op
ie

r M
et

er
in

g 
4/

2/
24

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

70
1

80
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

  1
,1

40
.9

8 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- S
en

try
 B

G
 C

he
ck

, A
W

W
A 

- G
Y

53
70

1
81

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2.
62

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- B
lin

ds
, T

ap
e,

 F
la

tw
ar

e 
- R

KM
53

70
1

82
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
  1

15
.5

0 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- A
W

W
A,

 L
ab

 S
pl

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
70

1
83

Ja
gu

ar
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

  4
72

.1
8 

Ja
gu

ar
 A

nn
ua

l S
of

tw
ar

e 
R

en
ew

al
 2

02
4-

20
25

 - 
W

D
L 

1/
2

53
70

1
84

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

  6
,7

33
.1

9 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt,

 B
ac

k 
U

p 
- M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

70
1

9,
30

3.
48

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

,1
76

.2
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
1,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
   

66
.0

8%
85

U
.S

. B
an

k 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t F

in
an

ce
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
  3

34
.3

4 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Xe
ro

x 
C

op
ie

r L
ea

se
s 

4/
7/

24
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

70
1.

00
1

33
4.

34
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

70
4.

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

64
.4

9%
86

Le
m

on
 S

tit
ch

 M
ed

ia
 L

LC
 $

   
   

  1
,7

50
.0

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 M
gm

t -
 M

ay
 2

02
4 

- G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

1.
00

2
87

Am
er

ic
an

 L
eg

al
 P

ub
lis

hi
ng

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
5.

00
 

In
te

rn
et

 R
en

ew
al

 - 
Am

 L
eg

al
 4

/5
/2

4 
- R

KM
 1

/2
53

70
1.

00
2

88
C

in
ta

s 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
  2

56
.0

5 
M

at
 R

en
ta

l &
 C

lo
th

in
g 

Sv
c 

- M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- G
Y 

2/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
89

O
rig

in
La

b 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

  1
,6

62
.5

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

F 
C

la
ss

 O
rig

in
Pr

o 
20

24
-2

02
5 

R
ev

'd
 - 

JR
G

-E
 1

/2
53

70
1.

00
2

3,
74

3.
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
54

,8
56

.2
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
4,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

70
.2

8%
90

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

  1
,0

92
.5

3 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 3
33

70
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

- W
FP

 3
/1

9/
24

-4
/1

8/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
2.

00
1

1,
09

2.
53

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

24
4.

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

42
.0

4%
91

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
4.

34
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 3

33
99

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
SI

P 
Bl

dg
 3

/1
9/

24
-4

/1
8/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
92

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
1.

09
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 9

2 
M

oo
re

 R
d 

3/
19

/2
4-

4/
18

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
93

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
5.

60
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- W

FP
 A

ux
 3

/1
9/

24
-4

/1
8/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
94

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
  4

72
.1

6 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 3
33

70
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

- G
ar

ag
e 

3/
19

/2
4-

4/
18

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
95

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
7.

65
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 9

0 
M

oo
re

 R
d 

3/
19

/2
4-

4/
18

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
96

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
7.

65
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- W

FP
 L

ab
 3

/1
9/

24
-4

/1
8/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
80

8.
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

13
,0

40
.4

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

25
.9

1%
97

En
gi

e 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

  1
,9

69
.5

8 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 3
33

70
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

- A
pr

il 
20

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

1
98

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
16

,7
91

.7
3 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
3/

16
/2

4-
4/

16
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

18
,7

61
.3

1
$ 

   
   

   
17

8,
82

0.
39

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

4,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
67

.7
2%

99
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

  6
,1

44
.5

1 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
33

85
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

SI
P 

Bl
dg

 3
/6

/2
4-

4/
3/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
10

0
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

  6
,6

79
.2

5 
el

ec
 s

vc
 &

 p
ay

 p
la

n 
@

 3
36

60
 W

al
ke

r W
tr 

Tw
r 3

/8
/2

4-
4/

5/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

10
1

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

  6
97

.4
9 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

33
85

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
3/

6/
24

-4
/3

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
10

2
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
  1

15
.3

8 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 9
2 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
3/

6/
24

-4
/4

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
10

3
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
  1

30
.1

1 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 9
0 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
3/

6/
24

-4
/4

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
10

4
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
  1

95
.9

5 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

- S
to

ra
ge

 B
ld

g 
3/

19
/2

4-
4/

4/
24

 - 
W

D
L

53
70

3.
00

2
10

5
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
  5

24
.6

0 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

3/
5/

24
-4

/4
/2

4 
- W

D
L

53
70

3.
00

2
10

6
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
52

,0
07

.8
5 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 3

33
85

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
SI

P 
Bl

dg
 9

/7
/2

3-
4/

3/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

66
,4

95
.1

4
$ 

   
   

   
10

2,
99

7.
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

1,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
77

.1
7%

10
7

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
 $

   
   

   
  4

63
.8

8 
C

el
l P

ho
ne

 S
vc

 2
/2

6/
24

-3
/2

5/
24

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

70
5

10
8

G
re

g 
Yu

ro
ni

ch
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
5.

00
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

02
4 

- R
KM

 1
/2

53
70

5
10

9
Al

ta
fib

er
 $

   
   

   
  4

12
.5

3 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

Sv
c 

3/
20

/2
4-

4/
19

/2
4 

- G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

5
11

0
C

ha
rte

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

  1
69

.9
9 

In
te

rn
et

 S
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
- 4

/3
0/

24
-5

/2
9/

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

5
11

1
C

ha
rte

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

  2
14

.9
9 

In
te

rn
et

 S
vc

 @
 W

FP
 4

/3
0/

24
-5

/2
9/

24
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

70
5

1,
28

6.
39

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

99
0.

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,3
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

76
.3

2%
11

2
Fi

sh
er

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
, I

nc
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4.

50
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Tu

rn
 S

ig
na

l L
ig

ht
 B

ul
b 

4/
10

/2
4 

- G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

7
11

3
N

AP
A 

Au
to

 P
ar

ts
 $

   
   

   
  1

69
.5

3 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

7
11

4
Sy

lv
es

te
r T

ru
ck

 &
 T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

In
c

 $
   

   
   

  2
61

.7
1 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
20

08
 S

te
rli

ng
 B

ra
ke

 R
ep

ai
r 4

/9
/2

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

70
7

43
5.

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
7,

26
1.

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

62
.9

5%
11

5
Bl

ac
k 

D
og

 P
es

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
5.

00
 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
Pe

st
 C

on
tro

l @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
4/

25
/2

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

70
8

11
6

C
ov

er
al

l N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

  7
06

.0
0 

C
le

an
in

g 
Sv

c 
@

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

& 
W

FP
 - 

Ap
ril

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

70
8

11
7

R
an

da
ll's

 L
aw

n 
C

ar
e 

In
c.

 $
   

   
  3

,2
93

.5
0 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
Fu

ll 
Sp

rin
g 

C
le

an
 U

p 
4/

17
/2

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

70
8

11
8

R
an

da
ll's

 L
aw

n 
C

ar
e 

In
c.

 $
   

   
  1

,8
59

.3
8 

La
w

n 
& 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

20
24

 - 
In

vo
ic

e 
2 

of
 8

 4
/2

9/
24

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

70
8

11
9

Si
te

O
ne

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 S

up
pl

y,
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
9.

05
 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
Aq

ua
tic

 C
ol

or
an

t 4
/5

/2
4 

- G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

8
12

0
Yo

un
g 

Se
cu

rit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6.
40

 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

Ke
y 

D
up

lic
at

es
 4

/2
3/

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

8
5,

99
9.

33
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,2

45
.8

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
67

,9
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

79
.0

2%
12

1
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
  1

56
.9

5 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- B
lin

ds
, T

ap
e,

 F
la

tw
ar

e 
- R

KM
53

70
8.

00
1

15
6.

95
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
10

,6
28

.6
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
74

.9
9%

12
2

C
en

tu
ry

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

9.
08

 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

C
ap

ac
ito

r, 
O

il,
 M

nt
 K

it 
4/

24
/2

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

70
8.

00
3

89
.0

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
34

2.
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

44
,7

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
94

.7
6%

12
3

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

  2
,4

56
.7

9 
Eq

p 
- P

re
ci

si
on

 3
66

0 
To

w
er

 fo
r G

eo
rg

e 
4/

4/
24

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

80
4.

00
1

12
4

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
  9

45
.7

9 
Eq

p 
- O

pt
iP

le
x 

M
ic

ro
 7

01
0 

fo
r R

. R
ob

er
ts

on
 4

/4
/2

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

80
4.

00
1

3,
40

2.
58

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

61
9.

36
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

61
.5

1%
12

5
Se

el
ey

, S
av

id
ge

, E
be

rt 
& 

G
ou

ra
sh

 C
o.

, L
PA

 $
   

   
  1

,4
53

.5
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- G

en
er

al
 M

at
te

rs
 4

/1
6/

24
 - 

R
KM

 1
/2

53
90

7.
00

2
12

6
Se

el
ey

, S
av

id
ge

, E
be

rt 
& 

G
ou

ra
sh

 C
o.

, L
PA

 $
   

   
  2

,4
36

.0
0 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- E

as
em

en
ts

/P
ro

pe
rty

 A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

 4
/1

6/
24

 - 
R

KM
 1

/2
53

90
7.

00
2

3,
88

9.
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

97
4.

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
47

,3
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

95
.8

3%
12

7
C

ity
 H

al
l -

 L
an

d 
& 

La
nd

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 $
   

   
50

,0
00

.0
0 

To
 R

ec
or

d 
W

ire
 T

ra
ns

fe
r f

or
 A

LE
R

G
 P

ro
pe

rty
 P

ur
ch

as
e 

D
ep

os
it 

4/
17

/2
4

55
00

8
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
98

.3
3%

 $
   

 4
85

,0
88

.3
5 

48
5,

08
8.

35
$ 

   
   

 



Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
67

,7
09

.1
0 

Sa
la

rie
s 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

8 
51

10
2

2
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

68
,3

07
.0

1 
Sa

la
rie

s 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
9 

51
10

2
13

6,
01

6.
11

$ 
   

   
 

60
7,

38
3.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
75

7,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

65
.4

5%
3

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  1

,8
46

.0
0 

Pa
rt 

Ti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
8 

51
10

5
4

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  7
41

.0
0 

Pa
rt 

Ti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
9 

51
10

5
2,

58
7.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,5

19
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

,8
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

77
.5

6%
5

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  1

,8
37

.0
5 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
la

nt
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

8 
51

10
6.

10
1

6
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

  1
,2

85
.0

4 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

la
nt

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
9 

51
10

6.
10

1
3,

12
2.

09
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,9

15
.1

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
69

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

78
.3

8%
7

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  1
09

.0
2 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 D
is

t/C
ol

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
8 

51
10

6.
10

2
8

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

6.
85

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 D

is
t/C

ol
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

9
51

10
6.

10
2

19
5.

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
2,

30
4.

54
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

88
.4

8%
9

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  5
92

.0
2 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

8 
51

10
6.

10
3

10
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  3

64
.3

2 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 A

dm
in

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
9 

51
10

6.
10

3
95

6.
34

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

4,
21

9.
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,2

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
78

.0
2%

11
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  2

97
.0

3 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

8 
51

10
6.

10
4

12
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
5.

23
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
9 

51
10

6.
10

4
31

2.
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
23

0.
52

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
86

.9
1%

13
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  1

75
.8

3 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 O

ffi
ce

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
8 

51
10

6.
10

5
14

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  1
54

.5
5 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

9 
51

10
6.

10
5

33
0.

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

97
9.

92
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

67
.0

0%
15

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
  4

,3
78

.0
5 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 T
im

e 
Bu

y 
Ba

ck
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

8 
52

11
5

16
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

  1
,1

37
.3

6 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
9 

52
11

5
5,

51
5.

41
$ 

   
   

   
  

62
,0

99
.8

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
86

,9
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

28
.5

4%
17

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  2
55

.5
7 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 W
ee

k 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

12
/2

02
4

52
20

3
18

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  4
34

.2
8 

M
M

O
 S

H
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t -
 W

ee
k 

En
di

ng
 0

4/
12

/2
02

4
52

20
3

19
Am

er
ita

s 
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
  1

,2
62

.8
9 

D
en

ta
l -

 M
ay

 2
02

4
52

20
3

20
Am

er
ita

s 
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

  2
09

.0
5 

Vi
si

on
 - 

M
ay

 2
02

4
52

20
3

21
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

  3
,5

24
.2

3 
H

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
8 

52
20

3
22

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
 (1

,6
48

.3
2)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

8 
52

20
3

23
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

  2
,7

09
.8

6 
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
Pa

ym
en

t -
 W

ee
k 

En
di

ng
 0

4/
19

/2
02

4
52

20
3

24
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

  2
,6

83
.3

7 
M

M
O

 S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 W
ee

k 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

19
/2

02
4

52
20

3
25

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l

 $
   

   
33

,5
63

.3
7 

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ut

ua
l -

 M
ay

 2
02

4
52

20
3

26
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
  1

29
.0

4 
M

M
O

 S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 W
ee

k 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

26
/2

02
4

52
20

3
27

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  4
75

.2
3 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 W
ee

k 
En

di
ng

 0
4/

26
/2

02
4

52
20

3
28

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
 (1

,6
48

.3
2)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

9
52

20
3

41
,9

50
.2

5
$ 

   
   

   
22

6,
24

3.
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
64

.2
0%

29
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l
 $

   
   

   
  3

74
.6

4 
G

ro
up

 L
ife

 - 
M

ed
ic

al
 M

ut
ua

l -
 M

ay
 2

02
4

52
20

4
37

4.
64

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
79

2.
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
64

.1
4%

30
O

hi
o 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
10

,7
23

.1
0 

O
PE

R
S 

- E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

- O
PE

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

ha
re

* 4
/1

8/
24

52
20

9
31

O
hi

o 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

10
,0

92
.7

7 
O

PE
R

S 
- E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
- O

PE
R

S 
Pe

ns
io

n 
- E

m
pl

oy
ee

 S
ha

re
* 5

/2
/2

4
52

20
9

20
,8

15
.8

7
$ 

   
   

   
98

,7
34

.6
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
1,

30
0.

00
$ 

   
   

63
.6

1%
32

In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
  1

,1
28

.0
5 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
- F

ED
ER

AL
 - 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ax
es

* 4
/1

8/
24

52
21

2
33

In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
  1

,0
06

.5
6 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
- F

ED
ER

AL
 - 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ax
es

* 5
/2

/2
4

52
21

2
2,

13
4.

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
,1

54
.6

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

,1
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

63
.8

6%
34

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

  2
50

.0
7 

M
at

 R
en

ta
l &

 C
lo

th
in

g 
Sv

c 
- M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
3/

4
52

22
6

35
R

an
da

ll's
 T

ea
m

 S
ho

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
7.

50
 

C
lo

th
in

g 
- S

w
ea

ts
hi

rts
 (2

), 
T-

Sh
irt

s 
(5

) 4
/2

3/
24

 - 
G

Y 
2/

2
52

22
6

36
4i

m
pr

in
t I

nc
.

 $
   

   
  1

,4
00

.8
0 

C
lo

th
in

g 
- J

ac
ke

ts
, P

ol
os

, V
es

ts
 4

/2
2/

24
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

52
22

6
1,

72
8.

37
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
99

9.
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,1

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
85

.0
8%

37
U

SA
 M

ob
ile

 D
ru

g 
Te

st
in

g 
of

 N
or

th
ea

st
 O

hi
o 

C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
8.

50
 

Pr
e-

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t D

ru
g 

Te
st

in
g 

- M
. H

ow
el

l 3
/2

9/
24

 - 
G

Y 
2/

2
53

20
6

68
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
2.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
56

.7
5%

38
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
  2

57
.5

0 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- O
TC

O
 T

ra
in

in
g,

 O
ff 

Sp
l -

 G
Y

53
50

0
39

Sa
nd

st
on

e 
EH

S 
Se

rv
ic

es
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
  9

40
.0

0 
Ed

u 
- S

af
et

y 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 4

/1
5/

24
, 4

/2
2/

24
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
50

0
1,

19
7.

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
47

1.
45

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
87

.6
4%

40
Ed

ge
 O

ne
 $

   
   

   
  2

24
.0

0 
O

ff 
Sp

l -
 C

he
ck

 S
ca

nn
er

 A
nn

ua
l M

nt
. A

gr
ee

m
en

t 2
4-

25
 - 

W
D

L 
2/

2
53

60
2

41
Sm

ar
tB

ill 
In

c
 $

   
   

  1
,0

61
.9

6 
Bi

ll 
Pr

in
t -

 A
LQ

1,
 L

O
R

C
O

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
2/

3
53

60
2

42
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
  1

00
.9

3 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- O
TC

O
 T

ra
in

in
g,

 O
ff 

Sp
l -

 G
Y

53
60

2
43

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
  1

,0
35

.2
0 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- B

lin
ds

, T
ap

e,
 F

la
tw

ar
e 

- R
KM

53
60

2
44

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

7.
20

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- P
ro

xi
m

ity
 S

en
so

rs
, C

al
en

da
r -

 R
H

53
60

2
45

Li
nk

 C
om

pu
te

r C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

  9
26

.8
0 

M
un

i-L
in

k 
Bi

llin
g 

- M
ay

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
2/

3
53

60
2

46
W

.B
. M

as
on

 C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
8.

32
 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 P
os

t I
ts

, L
ab

el
s,

 In
k,

 E
nv

el
op

es
 - 

W
D

L 
2/

2
53

60
2

47
Q

ua
di

en
t F

in
an

ce
 U

SA
, I

nc
 $

   
   

   
  7

53
.2

9 
Po

st
ag

e 
R

ef
ill 

fo
r P

os
ta

ge
 M

ac
hi

ne
 4

/1
4/

24
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
60

2
4,

16
7.

70
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
,4

46
.9

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

75
.1

1%
48

W
EX

 F
le

et
 U

ni
ve

rs
al

 $
   

   
  1

,6
07

.2
9 

Fu
el

 fo
r V

eh
ic

le
s 

- 4
/7

/2
4 

- G
Y 

2/
2

53
60

4
1,

60
7.

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

6,
10

0.
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,7

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
80

.1
3%

49
Ad

va
nc

e 
In

st
ru

m
en

ts
 In

c.
 $

   
   

  1
,6

33
.0

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Te
le

dy
ne

 5
80

0 
Pu

m
p 

R
ep

ai
r4

/2
3/

24
 - 

R
H

53
60

7
50

Ba
dg

er
 M

et
er

 In
c.

 $
   

   
  8

,5
15

.6
0 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
R

U
-3

5,
 B

ur
ia

l A
nt

en
na

 4
/1

6/
24

 - 
R

H
53

60
7

51
D

R
V,

 In
co

rp
or

at
ed

 $
   

   
   

  3
92

.8
2 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
C

en
te

r R
d 

Li
ft 

St
at

io
n 

- R
ep

ai
r P

ar
ts

 4
/8

/2
4 

- R
H

53
60

7
52

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

  1
43

.5
0 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- P

ro
xi

m
ity

 S
en

so
rs

, C
al

en
da

r -
 R

H
53

60
7

53
Pe

pc
o

 $
   

   
  4

,2
06

.0
9 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t V

FD
s 

@
 W

R
F 

4/
18

/2
4 

- R
H

53
60

7
54

Sc
hw

in
g 

Bi
os

et
 $

   
   

  5
,1

31
.7

4 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Sc
re

w
 P

re
ss

 S
ea

l-L
ip

 4
/5

/2
4 

- R
H

53
60

7
55

To
ta

l L
in

e 
R

ef
rig

er
at

io
n 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

  8
14

.6
8 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Ic

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
 R

ep
ai

r -
 G

Y 
2/

2
53

60
7

56
To

ta
l L

in
e 

R
ef

rig
er

at
io

n 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  4

35
.0

0 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

R
ep

ai
rs

 to
 G

rit
 B

ld
g 

M
ai

n 
Br

ea
ke

r 4
/1

8/
24

 - 
R

H
53

60
7

21
,2

72
.4

3
$ 

   
   

   
60

,4
38

.2
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

59
.7

1%
57

Po
ly

dy
ne

, I
nc

 $
   

   
24

,2
81

.1
0 

O
p 

Sp
l -

 P
ol

ym
er

 4
/9

/2
4 

- R
H

53
61

1
24

,2
81

.1
0

$ 
   

   
   

99
,6

86
.8

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

9,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
79

.6
2%

58
M

en
ar

ds
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
1.

66
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

61
2

59
AB

C
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
en

ta
l &

 S
al

es
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

4.
50

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

H
os

e 
Ad

ap
te

r 4
/2

6/
24

 - 
G

Y 
2/

2
53

61
2

36
.1

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
79

8.
71

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
92

.0
4%

60
Lo

w
e'

s
 $

   
   

   
  2

56
.7

0 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- G
Y 

2/
2

53
61

2.
00

1
61

H
ea

te
ch

 C
le

an
in

g 
Sy

st
em

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
  3

77
.1

3 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Tr
uc

k 
W

as
h 

R
ep

ai
rs

 4
/9

/2
4 

- G
Y 

2/
2

53
61

2.
00

1
62

Tr
ic

o 
O

xy
ge

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
5.

12
 

M
nt

 G
as

es
 @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

& 
W

R
F 

3/
31

/2
4 

- G
Y 

2/
2

53
61

2.
00

1
63

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8.
79

 
C

ha
rg

es
 o

n 
M

C
 - 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- A
W

W
A,

 L
ab

 S
pl

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
61

2.
00

1
64

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
  1

,5
78

.3
5 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- B

lin
ds

, T
ap

e,
 F

la
tw

ar
e 

- R
KM

53
61

2.
00

1

FU
N

D
 7

21
 - 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

AP
R

IL
 1

2 
- M

AY
 2

, 2
02

4
M

AY
 7

, 2
02

4



65
H

ea
te

ch
 C

le
an

in
g 

Sy
st

em
s 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

  3
30

.0
0 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Tr

uc
k 

W
as

h 
Su

pp
lie

s 
4/

16
/2

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

61
2.

00
1

66
Sw

ift
 F

irs
t A

id
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

6.
75

 
Sv

c 
to

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
ab

in
et

s 
@

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

& 
W

R
F 

4/
26

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
61

2.
00

1
67

M
cm

as
te

r-C
ar

r
 $

   
   

   
  1

74
.2

5 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

V-
Be

lts
 (4

) 4
/2

9/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

61
2.

00
1

2,
90

7.
09

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,6
13

.3
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
,1

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
65

.1
8%

68
W

es
tv

ie
w

 C
on

cr
et

e 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

  1
,1

94
.0

8 
C

on
cr

et
e 

R
ep

ai
r S

pl
 - 

Yo
rk

 - 
JR

G
-E

 2
/2

53
61

2.
00

2
1,

19
4.

08
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
19

4.
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
87

.3
0%

69
D

is
co

un
t D

ru
g 

M
ar

t I
nc

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

2.
67

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- E
ng

. O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

- W
D

L 
2/

2
53

61
2.

00
4

70
H

ar
ol

d 
Ar

ch
er

 &
 S

on
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
12

,2
04

.5
4 

St
on

e 
fo

r R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
Yo

rk
 R

ep
ai

rs
 3

/3
1/

24
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
61

2.
00

4
71

In
dy

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t a

nd
 S

up
pl

y 
LL

C
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
4.

20
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
PV

C
 G

as
ke

t S
pi

go
t P

lu
gs

 (6
), 

G
as

ke
te

d 
6"

 - 
G

Y 
2/

2
53

61
2.

00
4

72
H

ar
ol

d 
Ar

ch
er

 &
 S

on
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

  6
18

.2
5 

St
on

e 
fo

r R
ep

ai
rs

 4
/2

0/
24

 - 
G

Y 
2/

2
53

61
2.

00
4

12
,9

39
.6

6
$ 

   
   

   
17

,8
06

.9
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
-7

.2
7%

73
Al

lo
w

ay
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
  2

,6
44

.0
0 

La
b 

An
al

ys
is

 @
 W

R
F 

4/
9/

24
 - 

R
H

53
61

3
74

En
vi

ro
sc

ie
nc

e 
In

c.
 $

   
   

  1
,0

50
.0

0 
Bi

oa
ss

ay
 T

es
tin

g 
@

 W
R

F 
4/

3/
24

 - 
R

H
53

61
3

75
W

es
te

rn
 R

es
er

ve
 P

ur
e 

W
at

er
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
0.

07
 

D
I R

en
ta

l &
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

3/
31

/2
4 

- J
R

G
-W

53
61

3
3,

73
4.

07
$ 

   
   

   
  

30
,0

35
.2

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

,4
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

23
.7

7%
76

Ja
gu

ar
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

  4
72

.1
7 

Ja
gu

ar
 A

nn
ua

l S
of

tw
ar

e 
R

en
ew

al
 2

02
4-

20
25

 - 
W

D
L 

2/
2

53
70

1
77

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

  5
,0

53
.1

8 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt,

 B
ac

k 
U

p 
- M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
1

78
C

om
D

oc
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

9.
01

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Xe
ro

x 
C

op
ie

r M
et

er
in

g 
4/

2/
24

 - 
G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
1

79
H

un
tin

gt
on

 N
at

io
na

l B
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2.

61
 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- B

lin
ds

, T
ap

e,
 F

la
tw

ar
e 

- R
KM

53
70

1
80

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
  1

,1
40

.9
8 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- S

en
try

 B
G

 C
he

ck
, A

W
W

A 
- G

Y
53

70
1

81
Al

lD
at

a 
LL

C
 $

   
   

   
  7

50
.0

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

R
ep

ai
r S

er
ie

s 
An

nu
al

 R
en

ew
 2

4-
25

 - 
R

KM
 2

/2
53

70
1

7,
50

7.
95

$ 
   

   
   

  
33

,1
02

.2
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

96
,2

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
65

.5
9%

82
U

.S
. B

an
k 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t F
in

an
ce

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

  3
34

.3
5 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
Xe

ro
x 

C
op

ie
r L

ea
se

s 
4/

7/
24

 - 
W

D
L 

2/
2

53
70

1.
00

1
33

4.
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
70

4.
67

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
75

.6
5%

83
Le

m
on

 S
tit

ch
 M

ed
ia

 L
LC

 $
   

   
  1

,7
50

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

gm
t -

 M
ay

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
1.

00
2

84
Am

er
ic

an
 L

eg
al

 P
ub

lis
hi

ng
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

5.
00

 
In

te
rn

et
 R

en
ew

al
 - 

Am
 L

eg
al

 4
/5

/2
4 

- R
KM

 2
/2

53
70

1.
00

2
85

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

  3
09

.3
2 

M
at

 R
en

ta
l &

 C
lo

th
in

g 
Sv

c 
- M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
4/

4
53

70
1.

00
2

86
O

rig
in

La
b 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
  1

,6
62

.5
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
F 

C
la

ss
 O

rig
in

Pr
o 

20
24

-2
02

5 
R

ev
'd

 - 
JR

G
-E

53
70

1.
00

2
3,

79
6.

82
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
,2

76
.0

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

4,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
82

.0
7%

87
R

ep
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

#2
24

 $
   

   
32

,2
30

.5
4 

Sl
ud

ge
 D

is
po

sa
l -

 M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- R
H

53
70

1.
00

7
32

,2
30

.5
4

$ 
   

   
   

12
0,

26
2.

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
8,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

83
.7

1%
88

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

  1
,6

74
.9

1 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 3
36

75
 D

ur
re

ll 
4/

12
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
1

89
IG

S 
En

er
gy

 $
   

   
  6

,4
32

.7
7 

ga
s 

sv
c 

ch
ar

ge
 @

 3
36

75
 D

ur
re

ll 
- M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
1

8,
10

7.
68

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,0
62

.7
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

96
,2

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
58

.3
5%

90
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

7.
65

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 6
41

 L
ea

r R
d 

3/
5/

24
-4

/4
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

47
.6

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
1.

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
76

.0
3%

91
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

7.
65

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 3
27

89
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

- C
en

te
r R

d 
PS

 3
/1

9/
24

-4
/1

8/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
2.

00
3

47
.6

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

65
1.

54
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
74

.9
4%

92
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

11
,1

81
.8

0 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 W
at

er
bu

ry
 A

ve
 3

/5
/2

4-
4/

2/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

11
,1

81
.8

0
$ 

   
   

   
74

,9
46

.0
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
3,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
   

75
.3

2%
93

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

  1
95

.9
5 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
- S

to
ra

ge
 B

ld
g 

3/
19

/2
4-

4/
4/

24
 - 

W
D

L
53

70
3.

00
2

19
5.

95
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

29
1.

90
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

48
.3

2%
94

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6.
99

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 2
09

 A
vo

nd
al

e 
3/

5/
24

-4
/3

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
95

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
  4

,2
48

.5
3 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

27
89

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
PS

 3
/5

/2
4-

4/
3/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
4,

25
5.

52
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
,4

94
.1

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

,4
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

72
.6

8%
96

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

3.
65

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 8
10

 A
vo

n 
Be

ld
en

 3
/5

/2
4-

4/
5/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
93

.6
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
75

0.
45

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

72
.2

1%
97

G
re

g 
Yu

ro
ni

ch
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
5.

00
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

 - 
Ap

ril
 2

02
4 

- R
KM

 2
/2

53
70

5
98

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
 $

   
   

   
  4

63
.8

9 
C

el
l P

ho
ne

 S
vc

 2
/2

6/
24

-3
/2

5/
24

 - 
G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
5

99
C

ha
rte

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

  1
69

.9
9 

In
te

rn
et

 S
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
- 4

/3
0/

24
-5

/2
9/

24
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
70

5
10

0
C

ha
rte

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

  1
39

.9
9 

In
te

rn
et

 S
vc

 @
 1

80
 S

hi
el

ds
 R

d 
4/

30
/2

4-
5/

29
/2

4 
- R

H
53

70
5

10
1

Al
ta

fib
er

 $
   

   
   

  4
12

.5
2 

Te
le

ph
on

e 
Sv

c 
3/

20
/2

4-
4/

19
/2

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
5

1,
21

1.
39

$ 
   

   
   

  
6,

01
3.

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

,1
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

76
.9

6%
10

2
Sy

lv
es

te
r T

ru
ck

 &
 T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

In
c

 $
   

   
   

  2
61

.7
2 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
20

08
 S

te
rli

ng
 B

ra
ke

 R
ep

ai
r 4

/9
/2

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
7

10
3

N
AP

A 
Au

to
 P

ar
ts

 $
   

   
   

  1
49

.5
4 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
7

10
4

Fi
sh

er
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

, I
nc

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4.
50

 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Tu
rn

 S
ig

na
l L

ig
ht

 B
ul

b 
4/

10
/2

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
7

41
5.

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
7,

13
2.

56
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

66
.8

3%
10

5
Bl

ac
k 

D
og

 P
es

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
5.

00
 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
Pe

st
 C

on
tro

l @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
4/

25
/2

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
8

10
6

C
ov

er
al

l N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

  6
51

.0
0 

C
le

an
in

g 
Sv

c 
@

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

& 
W

R
F 

- A
pr

il 
20

24
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
70

8
10

7
R

an
da

ll's
 L

aw
n 

C
ar

e 
In

c.
 $

   
   

  3
,2

93
.5

0 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

Fu
ll 

Sp
rin

g 
C

le
an

 U
p 

4/
17

/2
4 

- G
Y 

2/
2

53
70

8
10

8
R

an
da

ll's
 L

aw
n 

C
ar

e 
In

c.
 $

   
   

  1
,8

59
.3

7 
La

w
n 

& 
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
20

24
 - 

In
vo

ic
e 

2 
of

 8
 4

/2
9/

24
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
70

8
10

9
Si

te
O

ne
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 S
up

pl
y,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

9.
06

 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

Aq
ua

tic
 C

ol
or

an
t 4

/5
/2

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
8

11
0

Yo
un

g 
Se

cu
rit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

   
6.

40
 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
Ke

y 
D

up
lic

at
es

 4
/2

3/
24

 - 
G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
8

5,
94

4.
33

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,4
20

.8
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

73
,2

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
81

.6
7%

11
1

H
un

tin
gt

on
 N

at
io

na
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

  1
56

.9
5 

C
ha

rg
es

 o
n 

M
C

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- B

lin
ds

, T
ap

e,
 F

la
tw

ar
e 

- R
KM

53
70

8.
00

1
11

2
G

ro
ss

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
, I

nc
 $

   
   

   
  4

75
.0

0 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

Fi
re

 S
up

pr
es

si
on

 S
ys

te
m

 T
es

t @
 W

R
F 

4/
17

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

8.
00

1
63

1.
95

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

3,
19

7.
64

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-1

8.
43

%
11

3
C

en
tu

ry
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
9.

08
 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
C

ap
ac

ito
r, 

O
il,

 M
nt

 K
it 

4/
24

/2
4 

- G
Y 

2/
2

53
70

8.
00

3
89

.0
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

18
9.

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

,2
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

86
.4

8%
11

4
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 In
c

 $
   

   
  2

,4
56

.7
8 

Eq
p 

- P
re

ci
si

on
 3

66
0 

To
w

er
 fo

r G
eo

rg
e 

4/
4/

24
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
80

4.
00

1
11

5
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

  9
45

.7
8 

Eq
p 

- O
pt

iP
le

x 
M

ic
ro

 7
01

0 
fo

r R
. R

ob
er

ts
on

 4
/4

/2
4 

- G
Y 

2/
2

53
80

4.
00

1
3,

40
2.

56
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
61

9.
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
61

.2
5%

11
6

Se
el

ey
, S

av
id

ge
, E

be
rt 

& 
G

ou
ra

sh
 C

o.
, L

PA
 $

   
   

  1
,4

53
.5

0 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- G
en

er
al

 M
at

te
rs

 4
/1

6/
24

 - 
R

KM
 2

/2
53

90
7.

00
2

11
7

Se
el

ey
, S

av
id

ge
, E

be
rt 

& 
G

ou
ra

sh
 C

o.
, L

PA
 $

   
   

  2
,4

36
.0

0 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- E
as

em
en

ts
/P

ro
pe

rty
 A

cq
ui

si
tio

ns
 4

/1
6/

24
 - 

R
KM

 2
/2

53
90

7.
00

2
3,

88
9.

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,8

82
.7

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
84

,4
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

68
.1

5%
11

8
C

ity
 H

al
l -

 L
an

d 
& 

La
nd

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 $
   

   
50

,0
00

.0
0 

To
 R

ec
or

d 
W

ire
 T

ra
ns

fe
r f

or
 A

LE
R

G
 P

ro
pe

rty
 P

ur
ch

as
e 

D
ep

os
it

55
00

8
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
97

.5
0%

 $
   

 4
22

,8
28

.9
1 

42
2,

82
8.

91
$ 

   
   

 



Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

Av
on

 L
ak

e 
R

eg
io

na
l W

at
er

 $
   

   
  1

,4
77

.9
9 

O
pe

ra
to

r C
ha

rg
es

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

24
 - 

ET
L1

 - 
G

Y
53

70
1.

00
2

2
Av

on
 L

ak
e 

R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 $

   
   

  1
,3

60
.7

0 
O

pe
ra

to
r C

ha
rg

es
 - 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4 
- E

TL
1 

- G
Y

53
70

1.
00

2
2,

83
8.

69
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
,2

82
.7

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0,
17

5.
00

$ 
   

   
88

.7
4%

3
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

  8
,6

09
.1

9 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 8
00

 M
oo

re
 R

d 
3/

7/
24

-4
/4

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
4

En
gi

e 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

  1
,3

09
.5

0 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 8
00

 M
oo

re
 R

d 
- A

pr
il 

20
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

9,
91

8.
69

$ 
   

   
   

  
78

,8
52

.6
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
5,

38
4.

00
$ 

   
   

71
.3

7%
5

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

2.
12

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 L
ea

r @
 M

ills
 3

/2
/2

4-
4/

3/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

72
.1

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
60

9.
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
69

.9
2%

 $
   

   
12

,8
29

.5
0 

12
,8

29
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   

Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

Av
on

 L
ak

e 
R

eg
io

na
l W

at
er

 $
   

   
  2

,1
89

.4
4 

O
pe

ra
to

r C
ha

rg
es

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

24
 - 

ET
L2

 - 
G

Y
53

70
1.

00
2

2
Av

on
 L

ak
e 

R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 $

   
   

  1
,4

56
.4

1 
O

pe
ra

to
r C

ha
rg

es
 - 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4 
- E

TL
2 

- G
Y

53
70

1.
00

2
3,

64
5.

85
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
,6

23
.1

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

81
.5

3%
3

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
  2

,7
82

.7
3 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 8

00
 M

oo
re

 R
d 

R
ea

r U
pp

er
 3

/8
/2

4-
4/

5/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

4
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

  4
45

.6
2 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 S

pi
et

h 
R

d 
2/

23
/2

4-
3/

23
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

5
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
0.

67
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 1

52
01

 Is
la

nd
 R

d 
O

AL
 3

/3
0/

24
-4

/3
0/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
3,

28
9.

02
$ 

   
   

   
  

91
,3

15
.2

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
78

.5
1%

6
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
  1

01
.4

7 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 D
et

ro
it 

R
d 

3/
6/

24
-4

/5
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

10
1.

47
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

54
8.

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

84
.5

1%
 $

   
   

  7
,0

36
.3

4 
7,

03
6.

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

C
ov

al
en

 In
c.

 $
   

   
  4

,2
52

.4
9 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
G

rin
de

r P
ar

ts
 4

/5
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

61
2

4,
25

2.
49

$ 
   

   
   

  
4,

25
2.

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

84
.8

1%
2

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

5.
40

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
36

78
 W

al
ke

r R
d 

3/
8/

24
-4

/5
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

95
.4

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
0.

85
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
12

2.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
64

.2
7%

3
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

  1
03

.6
1 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 1

26
01

 C
ow

le
y 

R
d 

2/
23

/2
4-

3/
23

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
4

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
  2

14
.9

2 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 D
ur

ke
e 

N
 2

/2
3/

24
-3

/2
3/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
5

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
7.

19
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 D

ur
ke

e 
So

ut
h 

2/
23

/2
4-

3/
23

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
6

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
  1

53
.5

2 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
68

79
 C

ap
el

 R
d 

2/
23

/2
4-

3/
23

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
7

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
  1

50
.5

6 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 In
di

an
 H

ol
lo

w
 2

/2
3/

24
-3

/2
3/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
8

Lo
ra

in
 M

ed
in

a 
R

ur
al

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
  1

21
.2

0 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 S
lif

e 
R

d 
2/

23
/2

4-
3/

23
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

9
Lo

ra
in

 M
ed

in
a 

R
ur

al
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

  1
20

.9
2 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 B

an
ks

 R
d 

2/
23

/2
4-

3/
23

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
10

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

4.
96

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
67

80
 G

ile
s 

R
d 

3/
27

/2
4-

4/
25

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
1,

03
6.

88
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
31

3.
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,1

96
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
63

.7
9%

11
R

ur
al

 L
or

ai
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

6.
55

 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
@

 9
87

1 
Av

on
 B

el
de

n 
3/

4/
24

-4
/3

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
75

4
12

R
ur

al
 L

or
ai

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
W

at
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
 $

   
   

   
  1

02
.2

5 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
@

 3
83

93
 R

oy
al

to
n 

3/
4/

24
-4

/3
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

75
4

15
8.

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
79

1.
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
99

.8
0%

13
Sm

ar
tB

ill 
In

c
 $

   
   

   
  8

43
.8

5 
Bi

ll 
Pr

in
t -

 A
LQ

1,
 L

O
R

C
O

 - 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
3/

3
53

76
0

14
Li

nk
 C

om
pu

te
r C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
  4

11
.9

1 
M

un
i-L

in
k 

Bi
llin

g 
- M

ay
 2

02
4 

- G
Y 

3/
3

53
76

0
15

R
ur

al
 L

or
ai

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
W

at
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
 $

   
   

  1
,5

70
.0

0 
M

et
er

 R
ea

di
ng

s 
- A

pr
il 

20
24

 - 
G

Y
53

76
0

2,
82

5.
76

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,0
20

.8
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
62

.8
0%

16
LO

R
C

O
 $

   
   

  4
,7

59
.2

1 
R

ei
m

b 
Fu

nd
s 

C
ol

le
ct

ed
 b

y 
Lo

ra
in

 C
o.

 A
ud

ito
r -

 S
pr

in
g 

20
24

 - 
G

Y
53

90
1

17
LO

R
C

O
 $

   
   

  5
,0

93
.9

3 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
Bi

llin
g 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 to
 L

O
R

C
O

 2
 - 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4 

- G
Y

53
90

1
9,

85
3.

14
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
,1

21
.3

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
  

-3
.7

4%
 $

   
   

18
,2

22
.4

7 
18

,2
22

.4
7

$ 
   

   
   

Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

Se
cu

rit
ec

 O
ne

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

  1
,7

46
.2

5 
St

or
ag

e 
Bl

dg
 - 

Br
iv

o 
Ac

ce
ss

 C
on

tro
l S

ys
te

m
 4

/8
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-E
 1

/2
55

00
3

2
Se

cu
rit

ec
 O

ne
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
  3

,3
57

.2
5 

St
or

ag
e 

Bl
dg

 - 
Br

iv
o 

Ac
ce

ss
 C

on
tro

l S
ys

te
m

 4
/8

/2
4 

- J
R

G
-E

 1
/2

55
00

3
3

Se
cu

rit
ec

 O
ne

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
  4

89
.6

0 
St

or
ag

e 
Bl

dg
 - 

Br
iv

o 
Ac

c.
 C

on
tro

l S
ys

. -
 S

aa
S 

Fe
e 

4/
8/

24
 - 

JR
G

-E
 1

/2
55

00
3

4
G

re
en

 Im
pr

es
si

on
s 

La
nd

sc
pa

in
g

 $
   

   
13

,9
50

.0
5 

Bl
dg

 Im
p 

- S
ig

na
ge

 a
nd

 L
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

 @
 S

H
S 

- 2
nd

 In
st

al
l -

 G
Y

55
00

3
5

N
or

th
 B

ay
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
  7

,9
70

.5
9 

St
or

ag
e 

Bl
dg

 - 
W

as
h 

Ba
y 

- P
ay

 #
5 

4/
26

/2
4 

- J
R

G
-E

 1
/2

55
00

3
27

,5
13

.7
4

$ 
   

   
   

21
5,

21
9.

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

56
.9

6%
 $

   
   

27
,5

13
.7

4 
27

,5
13

.7
4

$ 
   

   
   

Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

Se
cu

rit
ec

 O
ne

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

  1
,7

46
.2

5 
St

or
ag

e 
Bl

dg
 - 

Br
iv

o 
Ac

ce
ss

 C
on

tro
l S

ys
te

m
 4

/8
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-E
 2

/2
55

00
3

2
Se

cu
rit

ec
 O

ne
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
  3

,3
57

.2
5 

St
or

ag
e 

Bl
dg

 - 
Br

iv
o 

Ac
ce

ss
 C

on
tro

l S
ys

te
m

 4
/8

/2
4 

- J
R

G
-E

 2
/2

55
00

3
3

Se
cu

rit
ec

 O
ne

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
  4

89
.6

0 
St

or
ag

e 
Bl

dg
 - 

Br
iv

o 
Ac

c.
 C

on
tro

l S
ys

. -
 S

aa
S 

Fe
e 

4/
8/

24
 - 

JR
G

-E
 2

/2
55

00
3

4
G

re
en

 Im
pr

es
si

on
s 

La
nd

sc
pa

in
g

 $
   

   
13

,9
50

.0
5 

Bl
dg

 Im
p 

- S
ig

na
ge

 a
nd

 L
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

 @
 S

H
S 

- 2
nd

 In
st

al
l -

 G
Y

55
00

3
5

N
or

th
 B

ay
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
  7

,9
70

.5
9 

St
or

ag
e 

Bl
dg

 - 
W

as
h 

Ba
y 

- P
ay

 #
5 

4/
26

/2
4 

- J
R

G
-E

 2
/2

55
00

3
27

,5
13

.7
4

$ 
   

   
   

21
5,

21
9.

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

56
.9

6%
6

D
ot

 D
ia

m
on

d 
C

or
e 

 D
ril

lin
g 

In
c

 $
   

   
  1

,5
00

.0
0 

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 R
ep

ai
r -

 Y
or

k 
St

 - 
Sl

ab
 S

aw
in

g 
8"

 T
hi

ck
 3

/3
1/

24
 - 

JR
G

-E
55

00
6

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
45

,2
60

.9
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

95
.4

7%
 $

   
   

29
,0

13
.7

4 
29

,0
13

.7
4

$ 
   

   
   

AP
R

IL
 1

2 
- M

AY
 2

, 2
02

4
M

AY
 7

, 2
02

4

FU
N

D
 7

62
 - 

ET
L2

AP
R

IL
 1

2 
- M

AY
 2

, 2
02

4

FU
N

D
 7

03
 - 

ET
L1

FU
N

D
 7

04
 - 

W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

M
AY

 7
, 2

02
4

M
AY

 7
, 2

02
4

AP
R

IL
 1

2 
- M

AY
 2

, 2
02

4
FU

N
D

 7
49

 - 
LO

R
C

O

FU
N

D
 7

24
 - 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

AP
R

IL
 1

2 
- M

AY
 2

, 2
02

4
M

AY
 7

, 2
02

4

M
AY

 7
, 2

02
4

AP
R

IL
 1

2 
- M

AY
 2

, 2
02

4



 
FIRST AMENDMENT TO  

TOWER LEASE, INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
 
 
The parties to the above agreement, Avon Lake Regional Water (“ALRW”) by and through the 
City of Avon Lake, Ohio (the “Lessor” or “Agency”) and Cleveland Communications 
Incorporated, an Ohio corporation hereafter known as (the “Lessee” or “CCI”), hereby agree to 
amend the TOWER LEASE, INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (the 
“Agreement”) executed by ALRW on July 9, 2021. 
 
The purpose of the amendment is to ensure that ALRW, as the owner of the water tower located 
at 33660 Walker Rd. Avon Lake, Ohio permits CCI to install additional microwave equipment 
on the tower as described in Exhibit A. This equipment will be located on the southwest area of 
the safety ring on top of the tower.   
 
This amendment is executed consistent with the original terms of the Agreement, Section 16, § 
“f”, entitled MODIFICATION, providing for modification only if put forth in writing and signed 
by both parties. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, by mutual agreement of the parties and in consideration of the 
obligations hereinafter set forth, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by each party, notwithstanding any contrary 
provision in the Agreement, the Agreement is hereby amended and modified as follows: 
 

1. The Agency hereby expressly grants CCI the authority to add such microwave 
antenna and coax to the tower that allows the site equipment located at the base of the 
tower to be connected to the microwave network. 
 

2. CCI recognizes and the Agency offers that CCI pay $300.00 per month with annual 
adjustments of 3%, to run concurrently with the master site lease for the totality of 
CCI’s items located at the 33660 Walker Rd. location. Said payment will commence 
upon execution of this Amendment and subsequent payments shall be due each month 
on this date. 

 
3. Section 2 Term, shall be modified and replaced as follows: 
 

2. Term:  The term of this Agreement shall commence as of the Effective Date 
and, unless earlier terminated pursuant to Section 6, shall continue for a period of 
five (5) years from that date and shall be automatically renewable for additional 
five (5) year terms, unless either party notifies the other of its intent to cancel at 
the end of the applicable term not less than sixty (60) days before the end of such 
initial or renewal term.  The renewal terms will be on the same terms and 
conditions in place at the time of such renewal.  The initial term and any renewal 
period are collectively referred to as the “Term”.  
 



4. Section Six (6) Termination, shall be modified and replaced as follows: 
 

6. Termination:  This Agreement may be terminated as follows: (a) by written 
agreement of the parties; (b) upon termination of the Services Agreement; (c) by 
either party, in the event that the other party fails to perform its obligations in 
accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement and fails to remedy 
such non-performance within sixty (60) days after written demand therefore; or 
(d) without notice to the Agency, in the event that CCI shall: (i) be adjudged 
bankrupt or insolvent; (ii) make an assignment for the benefit of its creditors; (iii) 
institute proceedings for its re-organization pursuant to applicable bankruptcy or 
similar legislation providing relief from creditors, or such proceedings shall be 
instituted against it, and the same shall not be dismissed within thirty (30) days 
after the filing; (iv) have a temporary or permanent receiver appointed to 
administer its affairs. 
 

5. All other sections of the original Agreement are unchanged. 
  
 
 
WITNESS our hands and seals on the ____ day of __________2024. 
 
 
Lessor/Agency By:      Lessee/CCI By: 
 
 
_____________________________              _____________________________ 
Avon Lake Regional Water by and through 
the City of Avon Lake, Ohio     Cleveland Communications, Inc.  
 
Robert K. Munro, Chief Utilities Executive   Alan L. Close, President 
201 Miller Rd.       5220 Hauserman Rd.  
Avon Lake, OH  44012     Parma, OH 44130 
 
 
 
  



STATE OF OHIO  ) 
) SS: 

CUYAHOGA   ) 
 
BEFORE ME, a Notary Public for said User and State, personally appeared Alan Close, 
President of Cleveland Communications, Inc. who severally acknowledges that he did sign the 
Agreement to Amend on behalf of Cleveland Communications, Inc. and that the same is his free 
act and deed. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official 
seal this______________ day of _________________, 2024 
 
         _____________________ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
 
 
 
STATE OF OHIO  ) 

) SS: 
LORAIN   ) 
 
BEFORE ME, a Notary Public for said User and State, personally appeared _________________ 
who severally acknowledges that he did sign the Agreement on behalf of Avon Lake Regional 
Water by and through the City of Avon Lake, Ohio, and that the same is his free act and deed. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official 
seal this______ day of _________________, 2024 
 

_______________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

 
 
 
 

 
  



Exhibit A











 


	AGENDA
	Tuesday
	May 7, 2024
	6:30 PM
	ADP5329.tmp
	rptAccumulatedTransaction


